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Numerous social and industrial history publications relating to the local 
area appear on the author's website. Further information and particularly 
old photographs relating to Newbold C of E School would be gratefully 
received from any of the readers which can then be inserted in the 
publication. The author can be contacted via the contact page on his 
website. 
 

 

 
 

CHILDREN WALKING TO SCHOOL IN THE 1960s 
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SCHOOL LOCATION MAP 

 

 
 

1882 SURVEYED O/S MAP SHOWING THE LOCATION OF  
NEWBOLD C of E SCHOOL  
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A BRIEF HISTORY OF THE HAMLET OF NEWBOLD 
  
The history / evolution of the hamlet of Newbold is extremely complex and the 
following is an attempt to bring some clarity to this. 
 
The name Newbold apparently derives from the Olde English, pre 7th Century 
"neowe" meaning "new", plus  the Anglo Saxon "bold", meaning a dwelling house or 
homestead. 
 
From the mid 1700s, Worthington was described in various ways - a Chapelry, 
Township and manor within Breedon ecclesiastical parish, and Newbold was 
described as being a liberty of Worthington.  
 
The enclosure of land in Worthington, Newbold and Griffydam took place in 1806, 
and at this time, both the hamlets of Newbold and Griffydam were part of the 
Chapelry and township of Worthington prior to it becoming a civil parish c.1873 when 
they then became hamlets within  the parish of Worthington.  

William White in his respected 1863 directory records Newbold as Newbold Saucey 
and that it comprised approximately 500 acres (2.0 km2) in the ownership of Earl 
Ferrers and Sir G H Beaumont Bart; also that it had a colliery. Newbold was adjacent 
to the Manor of Orton Saucey, which was part of the ecclesiastical parish of 
Coleorton at that time and is presumably how William White came to describe 
Newbold as Newbold Saucey. Sir George Beaumont became the owner of the land 
within Orton Saucey and evidently part of the land in Newbold as well. An extract 
from the 1835 first edition O/S map below shows Orton Saucey and Newbold, but 
does not define a boundary, hence the confusion.  

Newbold has for many years been referred to as Newbold, Coleorton even though it 
is in the parish of Worthington adding even further confusion for the researcher. 

 

 

https://en-academic.com/dic.nsf/enwiki/250352
https://en-academic.com/dic.nsf/enwiki/250352
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A HISTORY OF CHURCH SCHOOLS 

The Church has been involved in education for many centuries, however, most 
Church schools came about through the drive to provide mass provision of Christian 
education for the poor in the early and middle years of the 19th century. 'The 
National Society for Promoting the Education of the Poor in the Principles of the 
Established Church,' now known as The National Society (Church of England) for 
Promoting Religious Education (or more often simply the National Society) was 
created in 1811 with the mission of founding a Church school in every parish in 
England and Wales. 

 By the time of the national census of 1851, forty years later, the Church had 
established 17,000 schools. State provision for public education came with the 1870 
Education Act by supplementing the churches' provision. This Act demonstrated the 
partnership between the state and the churches in education, which has continued to 
the present day. At the beginning of the 20th century there were over 14,000 
voluntary schools of which rather more than 1,000 were Roman Catholic, and a 
similar number provided by the Wesleyans and others and the majority of the rest 
were Church of England. 

From the earliest days, the purpose of Church schools was to enable children to 
flourish by providing a basic education and by developing their moral character. It 
was always intended that Church schools should be open to all of the children of the 
parish. The schools were not ‘faith schools’ in the sense of presuming that children 
are practising Christians or attempting to make converts of them. However, the ethos 
of the schools was based on distinctively Christian values and they offered children 
an experience of faith through collective worship and links with the parish church. 

At the time of the outbreak of the Second World War, after seventy years of state 
provision, the churches were still providing schools for nearly a third of the children of 
school age. The Church was facing difficulty maintaining the quality of premises and 
equipment of these schools, but they were needed by the State to maintain provision 
across the country. 

The 1944 Education Act gave Church schools the option of increased State funding 
and control as ‘Voluntary Controlled schools’ or lesser State support and greater 
independence as ‘Voluntary Aided schools’. This Act also required all schools to 
have a daily act of collective worship and religious instruction. By the 1950s and 
1960s the Roman Catholic Church expanded its school provision vigorously, 
especially at the secondary level. By comparison, the expansion in Anglican 
secondary schools was modest and the number of its primary schools declined. 
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A HISTORY OF NEWBOLD C of E SCHOOL 
 

CERTAIN PARTS OF THE FOLLOWING ARE AN EDITED SUMMARY OF 
SEVERAL NEWSPAPER REPORTS OF THE DAY 

 
In March 1887, the Rev. J. O. Brook resigned the living at Worthington after being 
Vicar there for nineteen years. On the 21st of March a presentation was made to him 
by the parishioners of a valuable silver inkstand as a slight token of the esteem with 
which they regarded Mr. Brook. He was described as being an eloquent preacher, 
and active and energetic in all parish matters.   
 
Having had failing health of late he had decided to leave the midlands for the south of 
England. The reverend gentleman held his farewell services at St. Matthews Parish 
Church, Worthington in the afternoon where communion was administered, and the 
evening service, as had been the customary practice for a number of years, was held 
in the Newbold Schoolrooms (Newbold C of E School).  
 
The Rev. John Oatway Brook had been responsible for carrying out many valuable 
improvements in the village, and what was originally named Worthington Church of 
England School was reported as being a commodious buildings having been entirely 
re-built in 1872 at a cost of £1,500 with the school and school master's house being 
well adapted for their purpose. The school was enlarged in 1899 to take 263 children, 
although apparently no more than 200 children were ever registered. Miss Grace 
Bulstrode, spinster daughter of John Mynors Bulstrode, by her Will dated October 20th,1860 
devised £1,600 to trustees ; of the dividends arising from its investment by the Charity 
Commisioners, £23  14s. is applied to the Church of England schools (Newbold), £14  16s.  

2d. to the clothing club, and £8  17s.  8d. is given to the poor. There is reason to believe 
that a school in some form existed before, but the author has not been able to find 
any information on this. The school is not a listed building, which is rather surprising. 
There is no building shown on the 1835 O/S map so presumably the original school 
was built after that date. Further research is required.  
 
Mr. Brook had also built a new vicarage in Newbold as a residence for the incumbent 
at Worthington Church. 
 

 
 

AN EXTRACT FROM THE 1882 SURVEYED O/S MAP SHOWING THE SCHOOL 
AFTER BEING RE-BUILT IN 1872 AND PRIOR TO ENLARGEMENT IN 1899 
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The three people in the front cover photograph of the school are the school master 
Reuben Sisson, with his wife Clara and Hilda Daisy Statham, an assistant teacher. 
Reuben and Clara were born in 1864 and 1856 respectively, Reuben in Ilkeston, 
Derbys and Clara in Wolverhampton, Staffs. Reuben Sissons was the schoolmaster 
for 25 years and organist and choirmaster at Worthington church for 18 years. Hilda 
Daisy Statham was born at Worthington in 1892. The 1911 census lists her as an 
assistant teacher, aged 19. She was the daughter of James and Elizabeth Statham. 
The 1921 census gives her as a teacher, aged 30, at Griffydam C. School. She is still 
single and living with her mother and father who is still a boot maker, and they are 
given a postal address of Newbold now. 
 
The 1891 Worthington census lists  Elizabeth Stevens as a schoolmistress, born in 
Worthington. It is quite possible that she also taught at Newbold School. 
 
Ralph Walker, a resident of Worthington, who was born in 1918, related that, there 
was no central heating in Newbold School.  In those days, open fires welcomed us 
on winter mornings and in the big room, a huge cast iron fire grate kept us all warm 
throughout. Paraffin lamps swung from the ceiling and although these were not often 
used in school times, they were always glowing every other Sunday for the Church 
Service. 
 
In November 1919, it was recorded in the Leicester Journal that 56 children were 
walking from Worthington to Newbold for their education. It was not until 1926 that 
the village of Worthington had its own school. 
 
Following the resignation of the Vicar, Rev. Brooks, another important chapter in 
Worthington’ religious history evolved with his replacement’s arrival, that being the 
Rev. Robert Arthur Parsons, who had been curate of “All Saints”, Loughborough. 
Until his arrival, the church services were split between the Rev. W. B. Beaumont of 
Coleorton and the Rev. G. Crossley of Breedon-on-the-Hill, the former at the 
Newbold Schoolrooms for the Sunday evening service, and the latter at the parish 
church each Sunday morning. 
 
The Rev. R. A. Parsons held his first service on Sunday at the start of June 1877 in 
the morning at the parish church, where lessons were read by Mr. T. M. Heward of 
Worthington and Mr, Capp of Loughborough. This was followed by a shortened 
service in the afternoon in the Newbold schoolrooms. 
  
On the following Wednesday, a public tea followed by a concert, was held in the 
Newbold schoolroom. Remarkably, 140 people sat down for tea which must have 
been a sight to behold. The concert began at half past seven by which time the 
schoolroom was packed to overflowing. The description of the concert was very 
colourful and the author never ceases to be amazed at the wealth of musical talent 
there was to support these local concerts around the locality. 
 
In his address to the gathering, the vicar announced that Divine services at the parish 
church in the afternoon and evening would alternate with a service in the Newbold 
schoolrooms. He said that when the living was first offered to him, he had grave 
doubts about accepting it, but on the offer being repeated, and after having taken 
counsel with the Bishop, he had accepted it. The change from town (Loughborough) 
to country life would be great, and he trusted the parishioners would be as lenient as 
possible to him, but at the same time, speak as plainly to him as he intended to 
speak to them. Newbold was now established officially as having its own remote 
Anglican place of worship, in conjunction with St. Matthew’s, the mother church, 
although the Rev. Dane when much later writing about the history of the church, did 
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record that a license for “Divine Worship” in the schoolrooms was issued at the time 
restoration of the church took place in 1890. 
 
To be strictly correct, the dedicated schoolroom should probably have been referred 
to as a “Mission Room”, where in Christianity, organized efforts for the propagation of 
a particular faith were made away from the mother church. In fact, that description 
was used later in relation to A Mission Room at Griffydam. A former resident of 
Newbold who is a member of the Griffydam History group also recalls services still 
taking place at the school when she was a little girl which was at the time when the 
Rev. Henry A. Dane was the Vicar from 1949 to 1971. He lived at the old vicarage in 
Newbold, built by Rev. Brook, which unfortunately was demolished and replaced by 
modern housing.........a familiar story sadly.  
 
By Christmas 1888, the dedicated schoolroom contained a pulpit, reading desk and 
lectern, and for the Christmas evening service, these were described as being very 
tastefully decorated (principally in white wool and holly), the pulpit now bearing the 
text, “Emmanuel”, in red letters. Another text spanned the end of the room, “Jesus 
the Son of the Highest”. The lamp standards and walls had not been forgotten, and 
the school presented a very pretty appearance. The Vicar officiated at the service 
preaching upon the word “Emmanuel”. 
 
The schoolrooms were used to hold numerous and varied functions besides 
parochial matters such as the Temperance Society and British and Foreign bible 
Society meetings for example.  
 
In the first week in March 1889 a CRICKET CLUB CONCERT was held in the 
schoolrooms but it didn’t seem to be much related to cricket. -  The concert was 
described as being most successful with the different items of the programme being 
much appreciated by the crowded audience. A pianoforte solo was played by Miss 
Cuthbert of Coleorton, and duets by Miss Cuthbert and Mr. Cuthbert. Songs were 
sung by Miss Garratt (Melbourne) and by the Misses Cutler and Godby and Messrs. 
Brown and Peplow, of Coalville, Mr. S  Brown ably officiating as accompanist. Violin 
solos were freely executed by Mr. Williscroft, of Ashby, and a quartette party, 
consisting of Mrs. Palmer, Miss Cutler, and Messrs. Nunley and Peplow, contributed 
to the evening’s enjoyment. An attractive feature of the concert was the appearance, 
for the fist time in Worthington, of Messrs. Price and Bellward, the well known 
character vocalists, whose performances “brought down the house”. At the close of 
the concert a vote of thanks was proposed by the Vicar (the Rev. R. A. Parsons) to 
Mr. Nunley and the members of the Coalville Choral Union, and to the other 
performers. This was very heartily accorded, and the audience joined in singing “God 
save the Queen”. 
 
Two bazaars in aid of the restoration of Worthington Church were held at the 
schoolrooms in July 1899. During the course of the first bazaar, the Rev. R. A. 
Parsons made a statement as to the objects of the bazaar. He said that although the 
parish of Worthington was a secluded and distant one they did not feel altogether 
neglected, for in every work they had attempted they had always found a great many 
ready and willing helpers. It was one of the few parishes where there did not happen 
to be a resident land owner, and yet they had nothing to complain of on that ground, 
because those who owned land in the parish were amongst their most ready and 
foremost supporters. The parish was split up into four parts, and that constituted one 
of the difficulties with which they had to contend, the four parts being widely 
separated. The church stood in the village of Worthington proper, and unfortunately it 
seemed to be in the spot where the smallest part of the parish lived.  
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At Newbold, the schoolrooms provided an Anglican place of worship for local people 
on Sundays, but at Griffydam (a mile and a half distant) there was no such 
place, and they very much hoped, that by the time the church was restored, to 
erect a “Mission Room” in that part of the parish. (See the publication entitled 
"Promoting the Anglican Faith in the Parish of Worthington" on the authors 
website under Griffydam & Peggs Green; sub-section religion) 
 
FROM THE LEICESTER ADVERTISER, JUNE 1958 
 
The county primary school at Worthington is already faced with overcrowding. There 
are plans for additional class rooms, but in the meantime, the overflow goes to the 
school at Newbold, a school that was due to be closed two years ago, but has had to 
be given a reprieve. It is a better looking school than Worthington's, although it is 
older. 
 
67 years later IN 2025, Newbold C of E school still survives. 
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NEWBOLD SCHOOL CLASS PHOTOGRAPHS  
 

 

 
 

A SCHOOL CLASS OF c.1901 WITH HEADMASTER REUBEN SISSONS            
(AGED 37) AND AN UNKNOWN ASSISTANT TEACHER 
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SCHOOL CLASS c. 1955 
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SCHOOL GROUP PHOTOGRAPH - DATE UNKNOWN 
 

FRONT ROW - 
JENNIFER HOLMES, HAZEL COWIE, ANN WALKER, JOAN GRIFFIN, CHRISTINA DANE, 
RITA ARMSTRONG, BARBARA McEwan, JENNIFER PRICE, BRENDA SIMPKINS, 
WENDY SADDINGTON 

 
SECOND ROW - 
??, GEOFFREY BROWN, PETER STANLEY, KEITH PALMER, DAVID GARNER, DAVID 
DAVIS, JOHN SMITH, JOHN DANDO, JOHN ORTON,  RODNEY WILLIAMS, MICHAEL 
RICHARDS, DAVID HAYWOOD, ROY LYONS 

 
THIRD ROW - 
DAVID BUCKLEY, VERONICA HODGES, ANITA MARLOW, CAROL HAYWOOD, - MRS. 
MARION FOWKES, MR. JOHN STACEY, FANNY SMITH - CHRISTINE HODGES, ELAINE 
PHILIPS, PAT LYONS, BARBARA McEwan,  ANN HARRISON, KATHLEEN PERRY  

 
FORTH ROW 
KENNETH HAYWOOD, BARBARA HODGES, ??, TERRY WARD, TERRY HINDS, NIGEL 
LOWE, BRIAN CROSON, VALANCE RICHARDS, HENRY MENZIES,??, ??, KEITH 
RICHARDS, JOHN WATKINS, CLIFFORD HILL, RAYMOND BLOOD, PETER 
SADDINGTON, WILLIAM JOHNSON 

 
TOP ROW 
MARGARET McEwan, GLENYS DAVIS, MARJORIE SIMPKINS, VALERIE MARTIN, ? 
WILLIAMS, PAT LEESON, FRANCES LYONS, ANN BUCKLEY, ? LEESON, CYNTHIA 
WILLIAMS, JOYCE RICHARDS, CATHERINE RICHARDSON, JENNIFER WILLIAMS. 
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SCHOOL GROUP PHOTOGRAPH - DATE UNKNOWN 
 
BOTTOM ROW - 
FIRST 13 NOT KNOWN, THEN - JOAN GRIFFIN, MARGARET LAVERTY, ANN WALKER, 
HAZEL COWIE 
 

SECOND ROW - 
PETER STANLEY, KEITH PALMER, CLIFFORD HILL, JOHN SMITH, JOHN DANDO, 
JOHN ORTON, TERRY HILL, WILLIAM JOHNSON, KENNETH HAYWOOD, MICHAEL 
LYONS, KEITH FREER, ??, ??, ??, ?? 
 

THIRD ROW - 
JENNIFER HOLMES, RITA ARMSTRONG, JENNIFER PRICE, ROSALIND CROSON, ANN 
HARRISON, CAROL SMITH, DAVID GARNER, DAVID DAVIES, ARTHUR MOORE, 
MICHAEL RICHARDS, GRAHAM AUSTIN, GEOFFREY BROWN, DAVID HAYWOOD, 
CHRISTINA DANE, BRENDA SIMPKINS, DESRINE WESLEY, WENDY SADDINGTON 
 

FORTH ROW - 
JOHNNY SQUIRES, ??, ? HILL, ? WESLEY, ? RICHARDS, BRIAN CROSON, VALERIE 
MARTIN, PAT LEESON, VALANCE RICHARDS, NIGEL LOWE, ??, JENNIFER WILLIAMS, 
CAROL HAYWOOD, VERONICA HODGES, ??, ??, ?? 
 

TOP ROW - 
FANNY SMITH, ??, ANN HARRISON, ??, BARBARA HODGES, PAT LYONS, JOHN 
WATKINS, ??, JOHN SMITH, PETER SADDINGTON, ??, RODNEY WILLIAMS, 
KATHLEEN PERRY, MARION FOWKES, MR. JOHN STACEY....... JOHN STACEY 
BECAME THE HEADMASTER OF THE SCHOOL ON THE 3rd OF MAY 1949 AND LEFT 
TWENTY THREE AND A HALF YEARS LATER AFTER ACHIEVING GREAT THINGS 
THERE. 
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c. 1950 
 

FRONT ROW - 
PETER STANLEY, ROY LYONS 
 

SECOND ROW -  
CHRISTINA DANE, BARBARA MCEWAN, KEITH PALMER,  - MRS. MARION FOWKES - 
RITA ARMSTRONG, JENNIFER HOLMES, BRENDA SIMPKINS 
 

THIRD ROW -  
ANN WALKER, HAZEL COWIE, WENDY SADDINGTON, KATHLEEN PERRY, JOAN 
GRIFFIN, JENNIFER PRICE 
 

TOP ROW -  
GRAHAM AUSTIN, GEOFFREY BROWN, DAVID GARNER, DAVID DAVIS, MICHAEL 
LYONS, MICHAEL RICHARDS, KENNETH HAYWOOD 
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1950 / 1 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
JOHN DANDO, KATHLEEN PERRY, VERONICA HODGES, CAROL HAYWOOD, ??, 
BARBARA  HODGES, ELAINE PHILIPS, BARBARA McEwan 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
KENNETH HAYWOOD, RODNEY WILLIAMS, PETER SADDINGTON, BRIAN CROSON, - 
MR. JOHN STACEY - NIGEL LOWE, JOHN WATKINS, DAVID BUCKLEY, JOHN ORTON 

 
TOP ROW - 
WILLIAM JOHNSON, CLIFFORD HILL, LIONEL WESLEY, JIMMY DEDMAN, JOE SMITH, 
JOHNNY SQUIRES 
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1952 
 

FRONT ROW - 
BARBARA MCEWAN, DAVID DAVIS, MARGARET LAVERTY 

 
SECOND ROW - 
HAZEL COWIE, ANN WALKER, WENDY SADDINGTON, SADIE LAVERTY, MAVIS 
WARD, PAT LYONS, BARBAR HODGES, KATHLEEN PERRY, JENNIFER HOLMES 

 
THIRD ROW - 
ALAN WARD, JOE SMITH, - FANNY SMITH - LIONEL WESLEY,  ? JOHNSON 

 
TOP ROW - 
MICHAEL RICHARDS, JOHN DANDO, RODNEY WILLIAMS, DAVID BUCKLEY, 
KENNETH HAYWOOD, JOHN ORTON  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 17 

 
 

1952 / 3 
 
FIRST ROW - 
CHRISTINA DANE, ANN CAPENOR, SYLVIA ELSE, PETER STANLEY,  
 

SECOND ROW - 
ANN WILLIAMS, RITA ARMSTRONG, CAROL SMITH, JENNIFER PRICE, ROSALIND 
CROSON, JOAN GRIFFIN, BRENDA SIMPKINS, DESRINE WESLEY 
 

THIRD ROW - 
DAVID HAYWOOD, GEOFFREY BROWN, ARTHUR MOORE, GRAHAM AUSTIN, JOHN 
SMITH, ROY LYONS 
 

TOP ROW - 
DAVID GARNER, MICHAEL LYONS, KEITH PALMER, MRS. MARION FOWKES, KEITH 
FREER, DAVID THORPE, ALAN WARD 
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c.1953 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
DAVID HAYWOOD, ARTHUR MOORE, MICHAEL LYONS, RITA ARMSTRONG, GRAHAM 
AUSTIN, MICHAEL RICHARDS, GEOFFREY BROWN 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
MARGARET LAVERTY, JENNIFER PRICE, JOAN GRIFFIN, - FANNY SMITH - WENDY 
SADDINGTON,  ANN WALKER, HAZEL COWIE 

 
TOP ROW - 
BRENDA SIMPKINS, DESRINE WESLEY, JENNIFER HOLMES, ROSELINE CROSON, 
CHRISTINE DANE, CAROL SMITH 
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1954 
 

FRONT ROW - 
CAROL SMITH, HAZEL COWIE, JENNIFER PRICE, ANN HARRISON, BRENDA 
SIMPKINS, ROSELINE CROSON. 

 
SECOND ROW -  
DESRINE WESLEY, MARGARET LAVERTY, ANN WALKER, WENDY SADDINGTON, - 
FANNY SMITH - JOAN GRIFFIN, JENNY HOLMES, CHRISTINA DANE, RITA 
ARMSTRONG 

 
TOP ROW -  
KENNETH HAYWOOD, GRAHAM AUSTIN, ARTHUR MOORE, JOHN SQUIRES, JIMMY 
DEDMAN, MICHAEL LYONS, DAVID GARNER, DAVID DAVIS, MICHAEL RICHARDS, 
GEOFFREY BROWN 
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1955 
 

BOTTOM ROW -  
GEOFFREY BROWN, CAROL SMITH, ARTUR MOORE, BRENDA SIMPKINS. MICHAEL 
RICHARDS 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
JENNIFER HOLMES, KATHLEEN PERRY, WENDY SADDINGTON, PAT LYONS, 
MARGARET LAVERTY, ANN WALKER, BARBARA MCEWAN. 

 
TOP ROW -  
KENNETH HAYWOOD, RODNEY WILLIAMS, DAVID BUCKLEY, - MR. JOHN STACEY - 
JOE SMITH, JOHN DANDO, JOHN ORTON 
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1955 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
CHRISTINA DANE, RITA ARMSTRONG, GRAHAM AUSTIN, DESRINE WESLEY, 
JENNIFER PRICE, ROSLYN CROSON 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
BRENDA SIMPKINS, JENNIFER HOLMES, JOAN GRIFFIN, WENDY SADDINGTON, 
JOHN STACEY, ANN WALKER, KATHLEEN PERRY, BARBARA McEwan, CAROL 
SMITH 

 
TOP ROW - 
DAVID HAYWOOD, ARTHUR MOORE, DAVID GARNER, KEITH FREER, KEITH PALMER, 
MICHAEL LYONS, MICHAEL RICHARDS, GEOFFREY BROWN 
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1956 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
MARY JACKSON, PAUL SPARE, PETER, STANLEY, GRAHAM AUSTIN, ROY LYONS, 
JOHN SMITH, ANN WILLIAMS 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
RITA ARMSTRONG, ??, BRENDA SIMPKINS, WENDY SADDINGTON, - MR. JOHN 
STACEY - JENNIFER PRICE, DESRINE WESLEY, CHRISTINA DANE 

 
TOP ROW - 
DAVID HAYWOOD, ARTHUR MOORE, MICHAE LYONS, KEITH FREER, KEITH PALMER, 
DAVID GARNER, GEOFFREY BROWN 
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1957 SCHOOL LEAVING PHOTOGRAPH 
 

FRONT ROW -  
RITA ARMSTRONG, BRENDA SIMPKINS, DESRINE WESLEY, DAVID GARNER, DAVID 
HAYWOOD, CHRISTINA DANE, GEOFFREY BROWN 

 
BACK ROW - 
WENDY SADDINGTON, JENNIFER PRICE, KEITH PALMER, MICHAEL LYONS, ARTHUR 
MOORE, KEITH FREER 

 
7 CHILDREN ON THE ABOVE PHOTOGRAPH PASSED THEIR 

GRAMMAR SCHOOL 11 + ENTRANCE EXAMINATION :- 
 

RITA ARMSTRONG 
BRENDA SIMPKINS 

DAVID GARNER 
CHRISTINA DANE 

WENDY SADDINGTON 
GEOFFREY BROWN 

ARTHUR MOORE 
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DATE NOT KNOWN 
 
GIRL AT FRONT - 
?? 
 

FIRST ROW - 
JOHNNY SQUIRES, JOHN WATKINS, WILLIAM JOHNSON, CLIFFORD HILL, PETER 
SADDINGTON 
 

TOP ROW - 
VERONICA HODGES, ? WESLEY,  MR. JOHN STACEY, JIMMY DEDMOND, BRIAN 
CROSON, ANTHONY LOWE, CAROL HAYWOOD 
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DATE NOT KNOWN 
 
FRONT TWO - 
BRIAN CROSON, ?? 
 

TWO BOYS ON LEFT - 
??, ?? 
 

FIRST ROW - 
JOYCE RICHARDS, ELAINE STANLEY, JENNIFER WILLIAMS, ? RICHARDSON, ??, 
NITA MARLOW, VALANCE RICHARDS, ??, TERRY HINES, ??, ??, ??, ?? 
 

SECOND ROW - 
??, ??, ??, ??, PAT LEESON, ??, ??, VALERIE MARTIN, ANN BUCKLEY, SHEILA 
LEESON, ?? 
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DATE 1951 

 
NAMES OF ARTISTS - LEFT TO RIGHT 

 
JOYCE RICHARDS; CYNTHIA WILLIAMS; KATHLEEN JOHNSON; GLENYS DAVIES; 
VALERIE MARTIN; MARJORIE SIMPKINS 
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DATE - c.1950 
 

 FRONT TWO GIRLS - 
LEFT - ANN BUCKLEY  
RIGHT - MARJORIE SIMPKINS 

 
OTHERS IN PHOTOGRAPH - 
CYNTHIA WILLIAMS AND JOYCE RICHARDS 
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DATE 1954/5 

 
FRONT ROW - L TO R 
CYNTHIA WILLIAMS; WINIFRED BENNET 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
JOYCE RICHARDS; JUNE TUGBY; LINDA ORTON; JOHN STACEY; ELAINE STANLEY; 
KATHLEEN BLOOD; ANN BUCKLEY  

 
TOP ROW - 
MICHAEL WALKER; SHEILA LEESON; ANN McEwan; HENRY MENZIES 
 
 
MARJORIE SIMPKINS IS MISSING FROM PHOPOGRAPH. 
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DATE c.1963 - Leaving photograph 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
JANICE SKWAWSKI, GLYNIS FOWKES, JANET MENZIES, KATHERINE SPARE 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
HAZEL BOTTERRILL, ANN DANDO, JAQUELINE NICKLINSON, ?, CAROL HODGES 

 
TOP ROW - 
PETER CLIFF, MICHAEL AUSTIN, PETER WALKER 
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DATE - 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
MARGARET WILLIAMS, LILLIAN LAVERTY, CAROL HODGES, ANN CAPENOR, GLYNIS 
FOWKES, RENAL LAVERTY, KATHERINE SPARE, ANN DANDO, JENNIFER HARRIS 

 
SECOND ROW - 
PETER LAY, CAROL BLOOD, SYLVIA ELSE, JANET MENZIES, ?, MRS. MARION FOWKES, 
MARY JACKSON, ANN WILLIAMS, JANICE SKWAWSKI, AUDREY WALKER, PHILIP SPERRY 

 
TOP ROW - 
PETER SMITH, ?, PETER WALKER, PETER STANLEY, KEITH PALMER, KEITH FREER, ?, JOHN 
SMITH, ?, PAUL SPARE 
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DATE - 
 

BOTTON ROW - 
KATHERINE SPARE, ANN DANDO, MARY JACKSON, GLYNIS FOWKES, JANICE SKWAWSKI, 
ANN WILLIAMS, JANET MENZIES, HAZEL BOTTERRILL, CAROL BLOOD 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
LILLIAN LAVERTY, CAROL HODGES, JAQUELINE NICKLINSON, LYN WOULDS, MR. JOHN 
STACEY, PAMELA CLAYFIELD, ?, ROSALIND CROSON, ? 

 
TOP ROW - 
PAUL SPARE, JOHN SMITH, PETER STANLEY, ROY LYONS, GRAHAM AUSTIN, MICHAEL 
AUSTIN, PETER WALKER, ?, PETER JACKSON 
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DATE - 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
?, ?, AUDREY WALKER, ANN DANDO JANICE SKWAWSKI, HAZEL BOTTERRILL, ? 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
JANET MENZIES, GLYNIS FOWKES, DENISE CLAYTON, JAQUELINE NICKLINSON, ?, MR. 
JOHN STACEY, CAROL HODGES, ANN WILLIAMS, ?, RENA LAVERTY, KATHERINE SPARE 

 
TOP ROW - 
?, ?, ?, ?, MICHAEL AUSTIN, PETER WALKER, PETER CLIFF, DAVID RICHARDS, JOHN RUSH 
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DATE - 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
NO NAMES KNOWN 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
?, ?, ?, MRS. ELIZABETH MENZIES, JAQUI PEPPER, ?, ? 

 
TOP ROW - 
?, STEPHEN RUSH, ?, RICHARD DRAYCOTT, TONY MENSOR, ?, ?, ? 
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DATE -  
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
NO NAMES KNOWN 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
ONLY TEACHER MRS. MARION FOWKES KNOWN 

 
TOP ROW - 
MOYRA DRAYCOTT 5TH FROM LEFT 
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DATE - 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
NO NAMES KNOWN 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
?, LESLIE HALL, JANE GRIFFIN, ?, ?, MRS. MARION FOWKES, ?, ?, ?, ?, ? 

 
TOP ROW - 
NO NAMES KNOWN 
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DATE - 
 

BOTTOM ROW - 
NO NAMES KNOWN 

 
MIDDLE ROW - 
ANN SMITH, ?, MOYRA DRAYCOTT, MR. JOHN STACEY, JANE BULL, ?, HAZEL GRIFFIN 

 
TOP ROW - 
?,?,?,?, ROBERT BAXTER, ? 
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Mrs. Elizabeth Menzies is the class teacher  
but children's names and date not known 
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c. 1962  
 

FRONT ROW - L TO R 
RENA EARP, LYNN COOPER, KAREN WALKER, HELEN SCANLON, DIANNE HUNT, JAYNE 
BAMFORD, JULIE BILLINGS 
 

MIDDLE ROW - 
??, JANE GRIFFIN, JOANNE WILLIAMS, MRS. ELIZABETH MENZIES, JILL ROBINSON, PATSY 
WILLIAMS, JACKIE PEPPER 
 

TOP ROW - 
LESLIE HALL, RICHARD BOOTH, RICHARD DRAYCOTT, BRIAN PEPPER, MICHAEL 
NICKLINSON, GRAHAM SMITH, PAUL ORTON 
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SUPPLEMENTARY NEWSPAPER REPORT 

 
The following has been transcribed from the Leicester Evening Mail - Friday 
31st May 1957 
 

MAC CHERRY TAKES YOU TO A COUNTRY SCHOOL WHERE "MOBY DICK"  
IS THE PRIDE OF THE CLASSROOM 

 

 
 
While children of the upper junior form in a Church of England controlled school near 
Coalville (Newbold, Coleorton) sit at their lessons, a gleaming pike glides and gazes 
in a glass tank at the back of their classroom. 
  
In one corner, two grass snakes stretch their slack coils, and nearby in a small 
aquarium a red-breasted stickle back dives paternally amongst is 40-odd motherless 
and almost transparent young. 
  
The school where tribute is paid to nature, not just by a few vases of summer 
blossoms or a bean growing on blotting paper, but through living creatures and the 
season's best wild flowers, is at Newbold, Coleorton. 
  
A search for the one true country school of the country could very well end in this 85 
year old building of the conventional school architecture of Queen Victoria, but still by 
any standards a light roomy, and workable school. It is ideally situated in beautiful 
countryside. 
  
The headmaster, is Mr. John Stacey of Coalville, himself an expert naturalist. 
  
He said the staff believe in teaching the youngsters respect for nature by keeping 
under close focus observations the things that happen in the hedgerows, fields and 
ponds that lie around. 
  
Because the pageant of the year can be reflected but not compressed in a 
classroom, organised parties expand their nature love by going on country 
expeditions. 
 

THE PIKE 
 

When I sort him out amid his plants, specimens and fish tanks, he showed me "Moby 
Dick", the pike which is the particular pride of the 11 year old boys. 
  
In the adjoining tank, separated by a glass partition, was a darkly brooding tench, 
acquired when part of the old Ashby Canal was drained at Measham. 
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The family affairs of the sticklebacks provided a lesson in themselves. 
  
Before the female laid the eggs, the father first built a small and delicate house of 
water weeds to receive them. 
 
He tried each piece of material, making sure it was not too buoyant before weaving it 
into the gossamer walls of his underwater nursery. 
 
After 10 days, the first baby fish appeared, and the not too fond mother was 
immediately banished to another tank to forestall a piece of plactorial cannibalism 
 

THE SNAKES 
 

Meanwhile, the lazy grass snakes, awakened by the strengthening sun, hissed and 
darted the forked lightening of their tongues. 
 
Among the children there is not one who would confuse a dangerous Adder with a 
harmless Grass Snake or a Blind Worm. 
 
Nor would they ever be tempted to eat the black cherry-like fruits of the deadly night -
shade. The nature tables have taught them to know their wayside plants, both friends 
and enemies. At a moments notice during my visit an 11 year old Rosalinda Croson 
set out and returned breathless and triumphant with a Jack-by-the-Hedge, just 
coming into bud, to complete the nature display. 
 
Youngsters start bringing their first damp handfuls of wayside flowering plants to Mrs. 
Marion Fowkes for her infant department nature table. 
 
Later, as lower juniors, they hand their offerings to Mrs. F. Ursula Smith, and when 
they finally leave at the age of eleven, they have had a chance to learn much more 
than the average child about the world of birds, animals and flowers. 
 
They have made a school garden from a scrub wilderness, and by the green hut 
where they keep their trowels and spades in a grassy playground of smooth lawn, 
which any school would envy. 
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MEMOIRS OF JOHN STACEY - HEADMASTER OF NEWBOLD 
SCHOOL FOR TWENTY THREE AND A HALF YEARS 

Unfortunately pages 12 and 13 are missing  
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